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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 4:46 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Christmas parties, The Cookie Project & Auckland City Mission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The Hood Christmas Party 

Next Thursday we’re holding our annual Christmas Party for members of The 
Hood and we’d love to see you at the Park! We apologise for the late notice – 
2020 has had an unprecedented impact on our event calendar. 

Thursday 17 December 
5.30-7.30pm 
Entry G, off Reimers Avenue 

There will be music, food and beverages and each child from The Hood who 
attends will receive a gift from Santa. To help his planning before he heads 
over from the North Pole please RSVP with the below information: 

Number of family members attending: 
Number of children attending: 
Age(s): 
Gender(s): 

RSVPs close at 5pm next Monday 14 December.  

The Cookie Project 

Our friends at The Cookie Project bake cookies from a kitchen within the 
stadium which allows meaningful employment for Kiwis with disabilities 
through hand making cookies and receiving at least the adult minimum wage. 
If you're looking for a Christmas gift that gives twice, check out their 
Christmas Cookie Bundle which features two limited-edition Christmas 
flavours including their signature butter cookies. 
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Each bundle retails for $29.90, and generates at least 20 minutes of delicious 
employment for Kiwis with disabilities. Use the code THEHOOD for free 
delivery on your next order. 
  
Eden Park Dog Walking Club Christmas Party 
 
Join the Christmas celebrations with the Eden Park Dog Walking Club in 
partnership with Tu Meke Friend. Take your dog's photo with Santa, show us 
your best tricks to win prizes and most importantly meet other four-legged 
friends and their pawrents in your neighbourhood. Plus upload your pup's 
photo to this event page to win spot prizes on the day. Dogs can be 
unleashed once inside the venue. 
  
Saturday 12 December 
10am-12pm 
Entry A, off Walters Road 
  
Auckland City Mission 
 
We are hosting Auckland City Mission’s annual food and gift service for the 
third year from Monday 14 December onwards. However this year gifts and 
emergency food parcels will be distributed in a drive-thru collection style, so 
lengthy queues are not anticipated outside the North Stand. 
  
Collection will run from 9am-3pm between Monday 14 – Friday 18 
December, and Monday 21 to Wednesday 23 December. 
  
If you have any questions please call our 24/7 on-site security on 09 815 
4820. 
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